
From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>
To: Tina Shull <tshull@hawleytroxell.com>
Cc: Brad Frazer <bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com>
Subject: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-
DMSMSG1.FID616923]
Date: July 12, 2013 at 1:06:27 PM PDT

We are in receipt of your letter and will respond shr. 

Thanks. 

On Jul 12, 2013, at 1:01 PM, Tina Shull <tshull@hawleytroxell.com> wrote: 

Please see attached letter from Brad Frazer. Thank you. 

________________________ 
Tina Shull 
Legal Administrative Assistant to Kenneth C. Howell, Richard G. Smith, 
Bradlee R. Frazer, Bret F. Busacker and S. Bret Clark 
direct 208.388.4839 
fax 208.954.5264 
e-mail tshull@hawleytroxell.com 
web hawleytroxell.com 

HAWLEY TROXELL 
Attorneys and Counselors 

This e-mail message from the law firm of Hawley Troxell Ennis & Hawley,
LLP is intended only for named recipients. It contains information that may
be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in
error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that
any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately at 208.344.6000 if you have received this message in error, and
delete the message. 
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